

Helpful Resources

CRIME TIPS & REPORTING

WeTip – Submit a Crime Tip

<https://www.wetip.com/submit-a-crime-tip/>

Crime Stoppers USA – Submit a Tip

<https://www.crimestoppersusa.org/contact/submit-a-tip/>

FBI Tips (Suspicious Activity / Extremism / Crimes)

<https://tips.fbi.gov/home>

FBI Vault (Archived Investigations – Gangs & Extremism)

<https://vault.fbi.gov/gangs-extremist-groups>

USA.gov Crime Reporting & Safety Hub

<https://www.usa.gov/crime-safety>

U.S. Department of Justice – Report a Crime Overview

<https://www.justice.gov/action-center/report-crime>

DHS “If You See Something, Say Something”

<https://www.dhs.gov/see-something-say-something>

VICTIM SERVICES & CRISIS SUPPORT

National Center for Victims of Crime

<https://victimsofcrime.org/>

National Domestic Violence Hotline

<https://www.thehotline.org/>

1-800-799-7233

National Network to End Domestic Violence (NNEDV)

<https://nnedv.org/content/technology-safety/>

Office for Victims of Crime (OVC) – Overview

<https://ovc.ojp.gov/help-for-victims/overview>

OVC Crime Victim Services Directory

<https://ovc.ojp.gov/directory-crime-victim-services/search>

Victim Compensation (Florida Example)

<https://www.myfloridalegal.com/victim-compensation>

Florida Victim Services Providers

https://www.myfloridalegal.com/victims-services-providers?field_circuits_served_list_value=13



LEGAL AID, COURTS & CLEMENCY

New Hampshire Bar Association – Lawyer Referral Service

<https://www.nhbar.org/lawyer-referral-service>

PACER Federal Court Records & Filing

<https://pacer.uscourts.gov/file-case/how-file-case>

U.S. Department of Justice – Clemency Application

<https://www.justice.gov/pardon/apply-clemency>

VA Office of General Counsel – Legal Services

<https://www.va.gov/OGC/LegalServices.asp>

ABA Military & Veterans Legal Resources

https://www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/milvets/initiatives/

ABA Free Legal Answers (Federal)

<https://abafederal.freelegalanswers.org/>

VetLex Legal Resources

<https://vetlex.org/>

InfoTrack Legal Platform

<https://www.infotrack.com/>

Legal Services Corporation (LSC)

<https://www.lsc.gov/>

U.S. Supreme Court

<https://www.supremecourt.gov/>

Federal Judiciary Case Search

<https://www.uscourts.gov/court-records/find-case>

GOVERNMENT OVERSIGHT & COMPLIANCE

Financial Crimes Enforcement Network (FinCEN)

<https://www.fincen.gov/>

Office of Congressional Workplace Rights

<https://www.ocwr.gov/our-office/>

Congressional Research Service Product

<https://www.congress.gov/crs-product/IF10215>

USA.gov

<https://www.usa.gov/>

FCC Complaint Filing System

<https://www.fcc.gov/ecfs/filings/standard>

CFPB Consumer Complaint Portal

<https://www.consumerfinance.gov/complaint/>

Federal Trade Commission (FTC) Complaint Assistant

<https://reportfraud.ftc.gov/>

SEC Investor Complaints

<https://www.sec.gov/oiea/Complaint.html>

FINRA Investor Complaint Center

<https://www.finra.org/investors/need-help/file-a-complaint>



HEALTH, FOOD & SAFETY REPORTING

The Joint Commission – Report Patient Safety Event

<https://www.jointcommission.org/en-us/contact-us/report-a-patient-safety-event>

FDA Food Safety Assistance

<https://www.fda.gov/food/resources-you-food/get-assistance-fda-human-foods-program-hfp>

FDA Non-Emergency Reporting

<https://www.fda.gov/safety/report-problem-fda/how-report-non-emergency>

CDC Public Health Reporting

<https://www.cdc.gov/healthcommunication/toolstemplates/entertained/tips/reporting.html>

USPS Inspection Service

<https://www.uspis.gov/report>

National Pesticide Information Center (NPIC)

<https://npic.orst.edu/>

Poison Control

<https://www.poison.org/>

1-800-222-1222

FINANCIAL, TAX & CONSUMER SYSTEMS

IRS Refunds

<https://www.irs.gov/refunds>

IRS Office Locator

<https://apps.irs.gov/app/office-locator/>

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC Consumer Help)

<https://www.fdic.gov/resources/consumers/>

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau Registration

<https://portal.consumerfinance.gov/consumer/s/login/SelfRegister>

Consumer Financial Disputes Guide (PDF)

https://img1.wsimg.com/blobby/go/8e18eaa0-adb4-4cd2-aa5b-ce77b64287d5/downloads/0e43c7e9-7a05-4fc4-b75c-f0935be53128/Blue_s%20Bar%20Consumer%20Financial%20Disputes.pdf

PRIVACY, EDUCATION & RECORDS

FERPA Complaint Info

<https://studentprivacy.ed.gov/file-a-complaint>

AVIATION & SAFETY SYSTEMS

FAA Airman Certification Services

https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/afx/afb/afb700

FAA Aviation Safety Reporting System

<https://asrs.faa.gov/>

DOT Aviation Consumer Complaints

<https://www.transportation.gov/airconsumer/file-consumer-complaint>

NASA Aviation Safety Reporting System

<https://asrs.arc.nasa.gov/search/database.html>



POSTAL, MAIL & SHIPPING ISSUES

USPS Main Site

<https://www.usps.com/>

USPS Missing Mail Reporting

<https://www.uspis.gov/report>

USPS Postal Inspection Service

<https://www.uspis.gov/>

MX **MEXICO MIGRATION & REPORTING SYSTEMS**

National Institute of Migration (INM)

<https://www.gob.mx/inm>

Mexico Migration Statistics Portal

<https://datos.gob.mx/dataset/estadisticas-control-verificacion-migratoria>

SEGOB Migration Policy Unit

<https://www.politicamigratoria.gob.mx/>

Migration Bulletins (Mexico Government)

<https://portales.segob.gob.mx/es/PoliticaMigratoria/CuadrosBOLETIN>

Mexico Migration Report

<https://www.gob.mx/segob/prensa/presenta-upmrip-anuario-de-movilidad-y-migracion-internacional-en-las-entidades-federativas-de-mexico>

Mexico Attorney General (FGR)

<https://www.gob.mx/fgr>

Mexico Citizen Complaint System (Denuncia)

<https://www.gob.mx/denuncia>

CONSUMER & DISPUTE TOOLS

CFPB Registration Portal

<https://portal.consumerfinance.gov/consumer/s/login/SelfRegister>

HOUSING / TRAVEL / PRIVATE SERVICES

Furnished Finder Support

<https://support.furnishedfinder.com/hc/en-us/requests/new>

Airbnb Help Center

https://www.airbnb.com/help/contact-us/logged-out?entry=HELP_CENTER&role=guest

Vacasa Support

<mailto:info@vacasa.com>

FEDERAL & SECURITY HUB PAGES

DOJ Action Center

<https://www.justice.gov/action-center>

DHS Suspicious Activity Reporting

<https://www.dhs.gov/report-suspicious-activity>
